From: Paul Larkin

To:
Subject: RE: Cork office
Date: Wednesday 16 March 2022 15:16:28

Thanks i}

In a meeting at the moment. Will call you in 15 - 20 mins

Paul.

From:

Sent: Wednesday 16 March 2022 15:15
To: Paul Larkin <plarkin@higa.ie>
Subject: Re: Cork office

Hi Paul
I had a look at the cork office earlier can you give me a call about it when you get a moment.
Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

> On 16 Mar 2022, at 09:08, Paul Larkin <plarkin@higa.ie> wrote:

>

> Hi -

>

> That will be fine.

>

> Regards

> Paul.

>

>

> Please consider the environment before printing this email.

>

> This e-mail may contain information which is confidential and/or privileged. The information is intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents is prohibited. If you have received this electronic
transmission in error, please notify the sender by telephone or return e-mail and delete the material from your
computer.

>

> Ta an t-eolais san riomhphost seo, agus in aon ceanglainleis, faoi phribhleid agus faoi run agus le h-aghaigh
an seolai amhain. D'fheadfadh abhar an seoladh seo bheith faoi phribhleid profisiunta no dlithiuil. Mura tusa an
seolai a bhi beartaithe leis an riomhphost seo a fhail, ta cosc air, no aon chuid de, a usaid, a choipeal, no a
scaoileadh. Ma thainig se chugat de bharr dearmad, teigh i dteagmbhail leis an seoltoir agus scrios an t-abhar o
do riomhaire le do thoil.

>

> Data Protection Alert - please ensure security around this information

> is in keeping with the data protection act and that the information is

> not used for any other purpose other than what is transmitted in this

> e-mail ----- Original Message-----

> From:

> Sent: Wednesday 16 March 2022 09:03

> To: Paul Larkin <plarkin@higa.ie>

> Subject: Cork office

>

> Hi Paul


mailto:plarkin@hiqa.ie

> | could call to Sarah in your cork office around 12 midday today if that’s suitable. You might let me know.
> Thanks
>

> Catch security.
>

> Sent from my iPhone





